11/07/2024, 12:18

Requesting for Tax Information

[I]J 1 attachments (43 KB)
20240711101054.pdf;

From: Peter F. Juszczynski <PJuszczynski@WLOCKS.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 7:37 PM

To: .

Subject: RE: Requesting for Tax Information

Greetings,

Please see the history of the real estate tax bills. The EIm Corners address was changed to 5 Patty Lane by our Assessor’s office starting on the 2018 Grand List. All EIm Corners addresses are no longer in existence.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Peter Juszczynski, CCMC
Tax Collector

Town of Windsor Locks
860-627-1415 (phone)
860-292-1121(fax)

From: Peter F. Juszczynski <PJuszczynski@WLOCKS.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 5:52 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Requesting for Tax Information

Greetings,
Attached is the current real estate bill along with the delinquent sewer fees(which are liened) through 7/31/2024. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Peter Juszczynski, CCMC
Tax Collector

Town of Windsor Locks
860-627-1415 (phone)
860-292-1121(fax)
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